

Re: Bloomberg request

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Mar 2017 08:58:09 -0400

Copy that. I'll reach out to Josh to see if that timing works for him.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 6:08 PM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Bloomberg request

Tuesday before BP.

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:47 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Bloomberg request

Hi all,

As discussed previously, Josh Wingrove from Bloomberg has requested an interview with the Minister for a longer piece on the impact of hydro rates on manufacturing. He's interested in the context from the Ottawa speech - how we got here, delays and cost-deferrals that have piled on to put the prices where they are now, dating back to before Harris.

He is interested in where mistakes were made, and may ask who is to blame. He has offered the perspective that the FHP ultimately defers cost and piles additional total cost on the system.

I see this as an opportunity to discuss both ICI and market renewal. Josh is the kind of journalist who may well be interested in what the IESO is doing. There will likely be some tough questions, but it will be better to be in the story.

We could get him on a call on Monday during his speech prep, or on Tuesday before BP. Let me know if I'm good to start scheduling.

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nikolaichuk@ontario.ca